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CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OQF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOB MARTIN
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40! East State Street
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Lt. Governor Trenton, NJ  08625-0028
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Aptil 21, 2015

Wanda Green

BRAC Environmental Coordinator
OACSIM - U.S. Army Fort Monmouth
PO Box 148

Oceanport, NJ 07757

Re:  Final Landfill Feasibility Study Work Plan
Fort Monmouth
Oceanport, Monmouth County
PI GO00000032

Dear Ms, Green:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed review of
the referenced report, dated March 2015, generated by Parsons Government Services Inc
(Parsons), on behalf of the U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville (USAESCH).
As indicated in the report, activities are to be performed with the goal of Decision Document
acceptance in compliance with the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act (CERCLA), the National Contingency Plan (NCP), 40 CFR part 300, and “to the
extent possible to meet the requirements of New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC) 7:26E
Technical Requirements for Site Remediation™. :

The submittal is approved with the following comments:

As acknowledged in the Army’s September 17, 2014 response letter, the Department has not at
this time received sufficient information to confirm delineation has been completed at each of the
nine landfills. It was agreed, as indicated in Section 2.2, an RI/ES report submittal for each
landfill, including a compilation of data from all previous investigations and reports, and
characterization of the nature and extent of contaminants at each site, is appropriate.

As indicated in the November 13, 2014 email sent to you, James Moore and Cris Grill at 1302
hours, the previously stated requirement for the performance of a methane gas survey at each of
the landfills remains in effect.
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Please contact this office with any questions.

Sincerely,

o Moy

Linda S. Range

C: Joe Pearson, Calibre
Rick Harrison, FMERA
Joe Fallon, FMERA






